## **Enforcement Orders Signed July 8, 2014**

## Nicholas Engineering, Docket No. GUD 10298

At System of Company ID 4730 (System ID 853) & Spring Branch Mobile Home Park (System ID 561335), Houston, Harris County, Texas

<u>Rules violated</u>: 49 CFR §192.455(b): Failure to maintain cathodic protection. 49 CFR §192.615(a): Failure to have in place a written emergency plan.

Date violations began: 3/14/13

Date of compliance: 2/3/14

Penalty paid: \$5,000.00